



Theology and Reference Catalogue

FFBRUARY 2025

This catalogue contains prices and descriptions of books available in our Theological and Reference Library. Also available is a **Curriculum and Library Catalogue**. Copies of these catalogues are available in printed form on request, or as Adobe Acrobat downloads (PDF) on our website at **www.lem.com.au**. Alternatively, visit our showroom at 200 Florey Drive, Charnwood, ACT.

Contents

Christian World View and Philosophy	1
Bible Commentary and Reference	2
Counselling	2
Devotional	3
Economics	3
Education	3
Association of Christian Schools International	4
Foundation for American Christian Education	5
The Family	5
Government	6
History and Missions	7
Science/Mathematics	8
Social Action and Christian Reconstruction	8
Theology	9
Biblical Law	9
Eschatology	9
General Theology	11

Symbols used in this Catalogue

HC

Hard cover

NSC

Not specifically Christian

Christian World View and Philosophy

815050 Against All Opposition: Defending the Christian

Grea L Bahnsen 370 28.70

Based on lectures the master apologist Grea Bahnsen gave to students in 1991, this book clearly and simply shows how to defend the Christian faith. We must present Christianity not as merely the most reliable position to hold among the competing options available. Rather, the Christian faith is the only reasonable outlook available to men, 254 pages.

516241 Christianity - A Total World and Life System

Abraham Kuyper 320 16.40

A compilation of the 1898 Stone lectures by the nineteenth century Dutch Theologian. An application of the faith to various areas of life. 140 pages.

998308 The Death of Meaning

R J Rushdoonv 28 30

In this volume, Rushdoony clearly enunciates each major philosopher's position and its implications, identifies the intellectual and moral consequences of each school of thought, and traces the dead-end to which each naturallu leads. There is only one Foundation – Jesus Christ.

998513 Flight from Humanity: A Study of the Effect of **Neoplatonism on Christianity**

160 22.70 R J Rushdoony

A revealing look into the nature and effect of neoplatonism on contemporary Christian thought, and it offers sound Biblical solutions for the believer who desires to fully serve God. 84 pages.

998254 Foundations of Christian Scholarship: Essays in the Van Til Perspective

Edited by Gary North

The eight different authors explain how the Bible judges both the framework and the content of each academic discipline. 355 pages. HC

576911 How Should We Then Live?

Francis Schaeffer

430 33.00

Classic book on the rise and decline of western thought and culture set in a framework of art. 358 pages.

051010 Infallibility: an Inescapable Concept

R J Rushdoonv 150 2 95

A significant book on the concept of infallibility. In a world where relativity holds so many bound, infallibility is is so important for God's people to understand. 69 pages.

998292 Intellectual Schizophrenia

280 31.15 R J Rushdoony

Rushdoony identifies the basic contradiction that pervades a secular society that rejects God's sovereignty but still needs law and order, justice, science and meaning to life. Secular man wants to use the things of creation while denying their Creator. Thus modern man is schizophrenic.

064106 The Return of the Village Atheist

Joel McDurmon

180 12.40

McDurmon's apologetic work is written in response to Sam Harris's Letter to a Christian Nation, which calls for the end of faith and religion. This book tackles popular atheism, the realm of the 'village atheist'. 128 pages.

063006 Revolt Against Maturity

R J Rushdoony 680 28.30

Study of the biblical doctrine of psychology. Portrays psychology as a branch of theology dealing with man as a fallen creature marked by a revolt against maturity. 334 pages. HC

998384 To Be As God

R J Rushdoony 420 33.00

Subtitled 'A Study of Modern Thought Since the Marguis de Sade', Rushdoony considered this one of his more important works. It traces the course of 'enlightened' man's attempts to defy God by priding himself on intellectual achievement. 253 pages.

462536 Unholy Spirits

Gary North

Shows how the theory of an autonomous man is always accompanied by a rise in occultism. 426 pages.

998674 Van Til and the Limits of Reason

R J Rushdoonv 170

The Enlightenment brought reason to replace revelation. The Christian must see faith in God's revelation as opening up an understanding, as thinking God's thoughts after Him and rationalism as a restriction of thought to the narrow confines of human understanding. These seven essays explore the Van Til perspective that puts God first and centre of all of life. 84 pages.

998315 The Word of Flux: Modern Man & the Problem of Knowledge

R J Rushdoony

240 24.00

14.60

15.70

Exposes the fantasy upheld by most of the modern world that reality is (or will become) a part of man and subject to his imagination. 137 pages.

Bible Commentary and Reference

998339 Chariots of Prophetic Fire (Studies in Elijah & Elisha)

R J Rushdoony

37.95

Rushdoony challenges the church of our day to resist compromise and the temptation to expediency and realise that the power today does not lie in politics or governments but in God's men of faith.

Commentaries on the Pentateuch

R J Rushdoony

051212 Volume 1: Genesis

R J Rushdoony

580 76.15

Theology without six-day creationism becomes alien to the God of Scripture because it turns from the God who acts and whose word is the creative word and the word of power, to a belief in process as god. The god of non-creationists is the creation of man and a figment of their imagination.

051213 Volume 2: Exodus

R J Rushdoony

1080 76.15

This thorough examination of the historic path of Israel through the exodus points us to the deliverance that came with the new exodus of Christ's resurrection.

051160 Volume 3: Leviticus

R J Rushdoony

900 76.15

This commentary shows how the purpose of Leviticus is to demonstrate the legal foundation of holiness in the totality of our lives, and to equip the church for its redemptive mission.

HC

998452 Volume 4: Numbers

R J Rushdoony

870 76.15

The book of Numbers reveals God's dealings with two generations – judging the 'Pharaoh's slaves' older generation and training and encouraging the 'God's army' younger one. This commentary illustrates how the Lord desires a people who will embrace their responsibilities.

998506 Volume 5: Deuteronomy

R J Rushdoony

1050 76.15

This defining volume in the series addresses God's demands upon man, family, church and state. Rushdoony uses the book of Deuteronomy to summarise the central tenets of a truly Biblical worldview and shows how this last book of Moses is central to a gospel of victory in time and eternity.

051209 The Gospel of John

R J Rushdoony

700 32.85

Rushdoony's commentary on the Gospel of John takes the reader from parallels in Genesis through to the glorious conclusion of Christ's death and resurrection. 309 pages.

998209 Hebrews, James and Jude

R J Rushdoony

520 37.95

Rushdoony speaks strongly to the church of our time from these three epistles. 238 pages.

051016 Moses and Pharaoh

Gary North

675 17.55

The first part of North's economic commentary on Exodus, provides a detailed study of the conflict between Moses and Pharaoh – a conflict between dominion and power. 448 pages.

051028 Romans and Galatians

R J Rushdoony

920 44.00

Rushdoony's recently published and excellent commentary on Romans and Galatians. Highly recommended. 446 pages.

051265 Sermons in Obadiah and Jonah

R J Rushdoonv

120 11.35

Eight sermons (four from each book) are delightful and thoughtful backgrounds to these two minor prophets. Obadiah is a prophecy of judgement on Edom who bore a grudge against Judah. Jonah records not only Jonah's unfortunate behaviour but also God's dealing with his complaints. 84 pages.

051020 The Sinai Strategy

Gary North

00 17.55

Part two of the economic commentary on Exodus. Largely discusses the ten commandments from the viewpoint of economic theory. 395 pages.

998216 Thy Kingdom Come

R J Rushdoony

460 32.15

First published in 1970, this book helped spur the modern rise of post-millennialism. Contains studies in Daniel and Revelation which show the victorious message of the gospel. 271 pages.

Counselling

511403 Competent to Counsel

Jay Adams

500 32.30

An introduction to biblically based nouthetic counselling. This classic in the field of Christian counselling has helped many thousands. 287 pages.

717137 CRI Guilty of Psychoheresy

Martin & Deidre Bobgan

240 14.70

Argues that because of their position on psychotherapy, Christian Research Institute leave the door open to the integration of secular psychological counselling theories and therapies with the Bible. The tentacles of the psychological way have strangled the thinking of many Christians. 149 pages.

717076 Four Temperaments, Astrology & Personality Testing

Martin & Deidre Bobgan

320 17.60

Personality types and tests are examined from a biblical, historical and research basis. 214 pages.

CODE DESCRIPTION WEIGHT (G) PRICE CODE DESCRIPTION WEIGHT (G) 717168 James Dobson's Gospel of Self-Esteem & Psychology Martin & Deidre Bobgan 320 22.00

Demonstrates that some of Dobson's basic assumptions and many specific teachings originated from secular psychological theorists whose opinions are based on godless foundations. Self-esteem and psychology too often supersede sin, salvation and sanctification. They are another gospel. 243 pages.

717144 Larry Crabb's Gospel

Martin & Deidre Bobgan 17.60

This book questions Dr Crabb's writings to determine the status of his approach to counselling and ministering the gospel of salvation and sanctification. From the authors of Psychoheresy. 205 pages.

717052 12 Steps to Destruction

Martin & Deidre Bobaan 17 60

The book urges believers to trust in the sufficiency of Christ and the Bible instead of the 'Twelve Steps' and 'codependency/recovery' theories and therapies. 256 pages.

Devotional

384651 Comforting Hearts, Teaching Minds

20.00 Starr Meade

A full year's devotions based in the Heidelberg Catechism. Explains the catechism in simple language and takes just a few minutes each day. Soft cover, 255 pages.

908844 Prophet on the Run: A Devotional Commentary on the **Book of Jonah**

Baruch Maoz 140 10.00

Translated from Hebrew and originally preached in Israel, this devotional commentary is meant for every Christian who wants to apply the lessons of Jonah in a warm-hearted, practical way. Principles and applications are offered at the end of each chapter. 95 pages.

523927 Training Hearts, Teaching Minds

Starr Meade 21 95

A family devotional and memorisation guide to the shorter catechism, this book devotes six days to each catechism question. 349 pages.

998568 A Word in Season Volume 1	190	18.85
998582 A Word in Season Volume 2	190	18.85
998599 A Word in Season Volume 3	170	18.85
998612 A Word in Season Volume 4	180	18.85
998698 A Word in Season Volume 5	210	18.85
998735 A Word in Season Volume 6	180	18.85
998766 A Word in Season Volume 7	170	18.85

R J Rushdoonv

A series of dailu messages taken from over 430 articles Rushdoonu wrote for a regular column in an agricultural periodical. This is not a 'devotional' of introspective musings. but daily bite-sized readings on uncompromised faith. Approximately 150 pages each.

Economics

998322 Larceny of the Heart

R J Rushdoony

280 22.70

Formerly titled 'The Roots of Inflation', this book deals with the moral roots of economic realities. 151 pages.

042012 Salvation Through Inflation

Garv North 425 14 60

Uses the Bible and Austrian economic analysis to refute the economics of social credit - one of few books to do so. 300 pages.

042008 Tithing and Dominion

R J Rushdoonv & Edward A Powell 400 22.00 Explains the biblical requirement of tithing, but covers the fundamental question of taxation and the power to control. A very important book. 146 pages. HC

Education

856209 Endangered Minds

Jane M Healy PhD 380 29.95

Subtitled 'Why children don't think and what we can do about it'. Healu draws on neuropsuchological research to show how television, video games and other elements of popular culture are compromising our children's mental abilities.

855394 Failure to Connect

Jane M Healy PhD 29.95

Includes valuable insight on the human brain and its relationship to learning, education and parenting. Warns of the dangerous effects computers can have on a young brain, but offers good practical methods for 'brain-friendly' computer usage. 350 pages. NSC

813237 Go Ye Therefore and Teach all Nations

Paul Jehle 2730 91.00
Paul Jehle's definitive work on biblical Christian education
in the context of the Principle Approach. A rich resource
for Christian teachers for biblical principles and in-depth

for Christian teachers for biblical principles and in-depth understanding of Christian education. 1270 pages in two volumes, large format paperback.

375231 The Harsh Truth About Public Schools

Bruce N Shortt 620 27.80

Modern public education has too often degenerated into indoctrination in secular humanism. This book presents a solution to the problem. 466 pages.

995016 How To Tutor

Samuel L Blumenfeld 350 36.60

Assists you become an effective tutor. A well organised and logical guide for teaching the 3 Rs. 298 pages.

041017 Is Public Education Necessary?

Samuel L Blumenfeld 325 29.30

Those who are convinced of the merits of public education need to read this book. It traces the road from educational freedom to state-controlled education. 263 pages.

375248 Lessons Learned from Years of Homeschooling

Andrea Schwartz 220 15.90

With almost 25 years experience in homeschooling her own children, Andrea Schwartz shares her most valuable lessons. A handy book to help you make homeschooling God-honouring, effective and fun. 116 pages.

041044 The Lost Tools of Learning

Dorothy Sayers 60 3.30

Excellent essay on education emphasising the stages of a child's development. Written in a classical mode. Highly recommended 18 pages.

041019 The Messignic Character of American Education

R J Rushdoonv 760 25.30

The classic work on the real purpose of humanistic, public education; its intention is to save man and all his institutions. 410 pages.

041020 NEA: Trojan Horse in American Education

Samuel L Blumenfeld 375 29.30

An expose of the National Education Association of the US; how the American people were conned by the 'educators'. The NEA's agenda is masterfully presented by the author. 284 pages.

767196 On Secular Education

R L Dabney 150 6.60

An essay on secular education when state education was in its infancy, very enlightening.

767592 The Paideia of God

Douglas Wilson 240 12.65

Thought provoking essays on education. 149 pages.

998759 The Philosophy of the Christian Curriculum

R J Rushdoony 475 20.20

Rushdoony calls for all Christian educators to break from the entire humanistic mentality regarding education. A curriculum is not neutral; it must be reconstructed according to Scripture. 194 pages.

041010 Quest for Authentic Higher Learning

D Wilson/R Atwood 140 9.80

Two essays: Classical Learning and the Christian College and A College Guide for Christian Families. 'So this is what we mean by classical...an educated return to the cultural heritage of the West. As Christians, we seek to lead the way back...in fact, as Christians we are the only ones equipped to do so.' 70 pages.

375255 Revolution Via Education

Samuel L Blumenfeld 280 25.30

A collection of Blumenfeld's essays which show the ongoing socialist revolution and how the root of the crisis, and hence its solution, lies with education. 267 pages.

527116 When You Rise Up

R C Sproul Jr

180 12.65

Subtitled A Covenantal Approach to Homeschooling, Sproul maintains that education is discipleship and the goal is to see children grow more like Christ. 142 pages, paperback.

853567 Why Our Children Can't Read and What We Can Do About It

Diane McGuinness

35.00

460

Dr McGuinness presents the crucial need to understand and hear reliably the sounds of a language before learning to read, and shows how dyslexia and ADD are not neurological disorders but a product of flawed reading instruction. 384 pages.

ASSOCIATION OF CHRISTIAN SCHOOLS INTERNATIONAL

073083 Educating for Eternity

Claude E Schindler & Pacheco Pyle 150 8.15
An enthusiastic, easy-to-read rationale for Christian schools.
110 pages.

073105 A Look Back Toward Tomorrow

Anthony C Fortosis

175 12.80

A review of past experiences applied to future decisions facing Christian school leaders. 95 pages.

073088 The Pattern of God's Truth

Frank E Gaebelein 200 15.80

The integration of faith and learning. 118 pages.

$073096 \,\, \textbf{The Philosophy of Christian School Education}$

edited by Paul Kienel 350 16.55

A number of leading Christian educators have contributed to form this model philosophy. Includes 'how tos' and historical scenarios. 189 pages.

073089 Reasons for Christian Schools

Paul Kienel 125 8.50

Good reasons answering the questions that many have regarding Christian schools. 123 pages.

FOUNDATION FOR AMERICAN CHRISTIAN EDUCATION

071001 Christian History of the American Revolution – Consider and Ponder

Compiled by Verna M Hall 2200 59.10

Reviews the Colonists' debates of the pre-Revolution days as they sought to determine their biblical basis for the American Revolution. Nicely bound, illustrated, with biographies, scriptual references and index of leading ideas. 736 pages.



071002 Christian History of the American Constitution – Christian Self Government (CHOC)

Compiled by Verna M Hall 1900 59.10

This volume shows the Hand of God in the history of men and nations. Specially bound, with illustrations and index. 545 pages.



071005 Teaching and Learning America's Christian History – The Principle Approach

Rosalie Slater 1400 59.10

Designed as the basic study guide for America's History and Government. This volume presents the 'Principle Approach', a method which is able to be used with the youngest child at home or school. 414 pages.

The Family

540061 Broken Down House

Paul David Tripp 320 19.9

We may feel helpless to change the world for Christ, but Tripp shows how the resurrection power of Christ is ours to work with. 223 pages.

758235 Craftsmen

John Crotts 230 14 75

Designed to help men understand Biblical wisdom, to see Jesus Christ as the embodiment and source of wisdom, and to apply that wisdom to the God-given role of husband and father. 160 pages.

271803 Divorce and Remarriage in the Church

David Instone-Brewer 250 20.40

Practical and very readable, this book presents groundbreaking research into the grounds for divorce of the Old Testament, Jesus and Paul. Offers Biblical solutions for one of society's biggest issues. 288 pages.

304696 Everyday Talk

John Younts 230 16.40

God instructs parents to talk to their children every day about God. This book provides practical, creative ways to do that and to lead your child to a greater awareness of the presence and alory of God. 151 pages.

767516 Federal Husband

Douglas Wilson 160 13.60

A biblical study of the covenantal understanding of federal headship. 110 pages.

767646 Fidelity

Douglas Wilson 260 17.00 Subtitled What it Means to be a One-Woman Man, this book

provides biblically specific and pointed help to both young and old Christian men for overcoming sexual sins. 165 pages.

072904 For the Children's Sake

Susan Schaeffer Macaulay 250 22.00

Susan Schaeffer Macaulay (Francis Schaeffer's daughter) presents a model for raising children which includes some good ideas in a framework more romantic than biblical.

304634 Free Indeed

Richard Ganz 230 15.15

Ganz exposes the patterns of thought and behaviour that trap us and keep us from the true freedom (not 'me-centred' freedom) God offers His children.

540078 Get Outta My Face!

Rick Horne 250 15.80

Subtitled How to Reach Angry and Unmotivated Teens with Biblical Counsel, Horne shows how to build a bridge to both christian and non-christian teenagers and help them grow in holiness and wisdom.

767264 Her Hand In Marriage

Doualas Wilson

160 13.60

A very good case for biblical courtship in the modern world. 95 pages.

304665 Hints for Parents

Gardiner Spring

140 11.33

A short collection of parental instructions from 19th century Presbyterian pastor Gardiner Spring, with discussion and review notes by Ted Tripp. Small format.

540009 Instructing a Child's Heart

Ted Tripp 330 15.80

Helps provide children with a consistent, persuasive, biblical framework for understanding the world God has made and their place in it. 188 pages.

304689 Lost in the Middle

Paul David Tripp 420 24.95

A book for anyone going through a 'midlife crisis', showing how midlife can seem like the end of many things, but in reality it can usher in a brand new way of living.

438749 Loving the Church

John Crotts 210 15 20

Presents God's glorious family and our way in it. The family has experienced a revival but less value has been placed on God's family, the church. Explains the importance of God's family and the beauty and joy of being a member. 138 pages.

767707 Praise Her in the Gates

Nancy Wilson 160

Motherhood isn't a simple formula. Wilson outlines the Christian call to motherhood, bringing us back to the standards of the Bible.

540054 A Proverbs Driven Life

15.80 Anthony Selvaggio 290

The goal of the book of Proverbs is not finding earthlu prosperity or even wisdom itself, but it is to grow ever closer to the God who is wisdom. Timeless wisdom for your words, work, wealth and relationships.

767455 Reforming Marriage

Douglas Wilson 220 17 00

This book provides an excellent biblical basis for marriage. One of the best available.

758259 The Seven Hardest Thinas God Asks a Woman to Do

Kathie Reimer and Lisa Whittle 270 19 95 Mother and daughter Reimer and Whittle show that by dealing with these seven things women will better

understand the freedom that comes with knowing responsibility and the empowerment of the Lord. 190 pages.

378603 Shepherding a Child's Heart

Ted Tripp 330 21 95

Tripp's practical quide to child training sets aside the extremes of 'parent-supreme' and 'child-supreme' logic. Tripp embraces a practical approach which changes focus as children develop from infants to children to teenagers to adults

378634 Shepherding a Child's Heart Leader's Guide

Ted Tripp 120 2 20

A question-and-answer study guide suitable for study and extension work in a group setting.

767257 Standing On the Promises

260 17 00 Doualas Wilson

A handbook of biblical childrearing. 168 pages.

051107 Toward a Christian Marriage

Edited by Elizabeth Fellersen 12.60 A good brief Chalcedon Study on the family, emphasising its importance from a biblical perspective. 60 pages. HC

758266 When Sinners Say 'I Do'

Dave Harvey 15.80 Harvey not only offers a biblical diagnosis of marital strife,

but prescribes the cure as well – the gospel. The book provides clarity in conflict, hope in despair, and points the way to a joy-filled, God-glorifying marriage. 190 pages.

523583 Your Family, God's Way

Wayne Mack 280 15.10 Subtitled Developing Sustaining Relationships in the Home,

Wayne Mack offers biblical insight on communication and conflict resolution. 227 pages, paperback.

Government

044004 Christianity and the State

R J Rushdoony

500 33.00

The biblical view of the state is contrasted with the statist humanist view. The growing power of the state makes this an important book. 192 pages. HC

044005 The Foundations of Social Order

250 29.30 R J Rushdoonv

Traces the history of the early Christian creeds, showing how they are the foundation of Western liberty and social order. 233 pages.

044018 Magna Carta of King John AD 1215

1 00

A small booklet produced by LEM containing the full text of King John's famous human rights charter. 10 pages, with illustrations

998278 The Nature of the American System

R J Rushdoony

22.75

340

Behind the writing of history is a philosophy of history, and behind that philosophy of history are certain pre-theoretical and essentially religious presuppositions. There is no such thing as brute factuality, but rather only interpreted factuality.

998469 The One and the Manu

R J Rushdoonv

44 00

Shows that Greek and Roman religion were statist to the core. thereby making freedom impossible. Challenges the myth that Western civilization was born out of pagan Greece. 375 pages.

998704 Our Threatened Freedom: A Christian View on the **Menace of American Statism**

R J Rushdoony

590 29.10

Rushdoony comments strongly and insightfully on the absurdity of Statism. His comments are pastoral and theological rather than political, writing as a man who feared God and desired to know how God's Word was applicable to our times. Soft cover, 349 pages.

044010 Politics of Guilt and Pity

R J Rushdoonv

Explores the basis of modern man's irrational behaviour. Having trampled God's law underfoot he seeks selfjustification through self-atonement. 370 pages. HC

072007 The Roots of the American Republic

E C Wines 400 21.95

A reprint of the 'Hebrew Republic'. Discusses the form of civil government given by God to the Hebrew people, likening its structure, in particular, to the American model for civil government. Important reading.

998247 This Independent Republic

R J Rushdoony 280 21.50

The American Revolution was not a revolution in the modern sense of the word. It was a defensive counter-revolution, fought to preserve American liberties from the usurpation and invasion of Parliament. The attempted overthrow of colonial legislative authority was a conscious move to increase the authority of the crown.

History and Missions

998681 The American Indian

R J Rushdoony 220 22.75

Having spent eight years on the Duck Valley Indian Reservation as a missionary, R J Rushdoony writes with conviction, understanding and biblical wisdom on the plight of the American Indian. This book helps Christians understand the devastating mistakes Western governments have perpetrated against original settlers. His description of the past is also an indictment of our statist future. 139 pages.

998155 The Biblical Philosophy of History

R J Rushdoony 240 27.80

Time, and therefore history, rests on the foundation of eternity and on the eternal decree of God. An excellent introduction to Rushdoony and his emphasis on God's sovereignty over all of time and creation. 136 pages.

368309 The Break-Up of Australia

Keith Windschuttle 630 44 95

Australian voters are not being told the truth about constitutional recognition of indigenous people – in either the indigenous history of the constitution or the agenda of those pushing the legislation. Recognition will not make Australia complete; it will permanently divide it. 470 pages.

200823 A Christian Survey of World History CD set and notes

R J Rushdoony 1360 141

Twelve CDs with notes, questions and answer key in an attractive binder. Rushdoony lectures on world history from ancient times to the 20th century, clearly demonstrating the importance of history in our personal and societal lives.

745380 The Confessions of St Augustine 200 19.15

A classic – the joys and agonies of a life lived to the full in the search of truth. 285 pages $\,$

680957 Foxe's Book of Martyrs

John Foxe 225 11.35

The classic but gruesome record of the martyrs, who faced torture and death for their faith in Jesus Christ. 409 pages.

045039 James I: The Fool as King

Otto Scott 810 25.25

Scott makes clear what many scholars, misled by James' sorry appearance and pomposity, have missed. There had never been anything wrong with James' intelligence; it was his character that was deficient. James was a key figure in the shift of the climate of Europe from Christian man to politico-economic man, a shift that undermined the work of the Reformation and the Counter Reformation and gave us the modern era. 470 pages.

265063 The Killing of History

Keith Windschuttle

710 34.95

Today's historians deny the existence of truth and substitute radical theorising for real knowledge about the past. Hence the facts on which truth about the past is built are becoming increasingly obscured. Windschuttle demonstrates how theory has attempted to replace the learning of traditional history with its own political agenda. 298 pages.

750541 The Light And The Glory

Manuel & Marshall

550 27.50

A very readable and inspiring account of the Christian history of the US, from Columbus to the late 18th century. 384 pages.

996132 Lying for the Admiralty

Margaret Cameron-Ash

750 44.95

Captain James Cook commanded the Endeavour voyage of 1768–1771 in the midst of furious rivalry between Britain and France for imperial supremacy in the South Pacific. Obeying secret orders, Cook hid his best discoveries, including Bass Strait and Sydney Harbour, by rewriting his journals and maps to keep these strategic finds from the prying eyes of French spies. 404 pages.

511184 The Reformation of the Church 460 25.60

A collection of Reformed and Puritan documents on Church issues, selected by Iain Murray. Sections include *The Nature of the Church, New Testament Church Government* and *The Unity of the Church*. 414 pages.

516608 Revival and Revivalism

Iain Murray 760 44.90

A thorough scholarly, yet readable, record of the revivals in the USA in the eighteenth and nineteenth centuries. 480 pages.

Science and Mathematics

043038 Alive: An Enquiry into the Origin and Meaning of Life

Magnus Verbrugge 320

Verbrugge exposes the animistic and even 'occult' motives of much contemporary science and shows that the abstract powers which account for the world of natural phenomena are in reality idols created by these scientists to replace God. Soft cover, 158 pages.

519011 As It Is Written: The Genesis Account Literal or Literary?

Kenneth L Gentry Jr 280 21.40

This book provides a simple but clear argument for a six-day literal interpretation of Genesis 1. It also explains and rebuts the 'framework hypothesis', which is a leading view in evangelical academic circles. 240 pages.

767622 Creation in Six Days

James Jordan 380 24.95

Jordan gives a precise and careful critique of those Christians who would accommodate Genesis to fit evolutionary theory and defends a traditional interpretation of creation.

043014 A Defence of the Bible

Gary J Baxter 660 24.95

Baxter presents a large format full colour book on apologetics, including interesting chapters on other religions, evolution/creation, science, Jesus's life, and the fulfillment of prophecy. 125 pages.

043002 Evolution: the Challenge of the Fossil Record

Duane T Gish 325 15.30

Presents data on the fossil record as a challenge to the evolutionary hypothesis. 277 pages.

523385 The Genesis Flood

Morris 700 23.55

An excellent book dealing with the Genesis Flood and its scientific ramifications. Has a very useful section on the formation of coal and oil. 518 pages.

060045 The Genesis Record

Morris 1200 51.85

A devotional and scientific commentary on the book of Genesis. 716 pages.

518008 God and Cosmos: A Christian View of Time, Space and the Universe

John Bvl 320 17.90

Byl questions much of modern cosmology and provides a scriptural approach to areas such as the big bang theory, extra terrestrials, the spiritual realm and life after death. 242 pages.

355014 In His Image

Brand & Yancev 260 17.00

The sequel to 'Fearfully and Wonderfully Made', presents further biological wonders of the human body. 291 pages.

998223 Mathematics - Is God Silent?

James Nickel 700 37.70 Revolutionizes the prevailing understanding and teaching of

Maths. Shows that Maths is distinctively Christian. 410 pages.

998261 The Mythology of Science

R J Rushdoony 300 19.30

This book defines the nature of the opposing religious systems of thought: Christian creationism and Darwinism. It is a call to Christians to stand firm for biblical six-day creationism as a fundamental aspect of their faith in the Creator.

Social Action and Christian Reconstruction

060001 Backward Christian Soldiers

Gary North 275 10.20

North calls this his action manual for Christians to take dominion of the earth through a vision of victory and a program of Christian Reconstruction. 370 pages.

767738 Blessed are the Hungry

Peter J Leithart 260 18.95

Subtitled 'Meditations on the Lord's Supper', this book shows the cosmic significance of the Lord's Supper and how it holds clues to the meaning of creation and history.

$060002 \,\, \text{Bringing in the Sheaves}$

George Grant 430 11.35

The problem of most so-called 'programs against poverty' is that they promote socialism and thus spread famine and despair. By contrast this book is an inspiring practical book containing excellent biblical solutions to the problem of poverty in the midst of Western plenty. 250 pages, soft cover.

462116 Conspiracy: A Biblical View

Gary North 380 19.10

An updated edition of North's 1986 work, this book has been described as 'controversial, even among conspiracy theorists'. An exploration of the powers of the so-called 'British Establishment' and its American counterpart. 136 pages.

998476 Freud

R J Rushdoony 150 22.00

Freud's purpose was to disassociate guilt from sin, making it a problem for science rather than faith. Through this revision Freud hoped to destroy religion. This analysis of one of history's most insidious players will provide insight into the modern rush to abolish Christianity and biblical thought.

051070 The Great Christian Revolution

R J Rushdoony & Otto Scott

660 27.85

A series of essays by Chalcedon authors covering the impact

073086 The Great Evangelical Disaster

Francis Schaeffer

29.40

Schaeffer addresses the rise of compromise and accommodation and the tragic consequences of this within the evangelical church. 192 pages.

of reformed thinking on our civilization. 327 pages. HC

998544 In His Service

R J Rushdoony

520 36.10

In an age where 'charity' is more of a political state welfare term than a personal command of God, Rushdoony explores the Christian's calling to charity and its implications for Godly dominion. 219 pages. HC

998414 Noble Savages

R J Rushdoonv

30.45

Subtitled 'Exposing the worldview of pornographers and their war against civilization', Rushdoony states that pornography has religious roots and thus must be resisted religiously - the war against pornography is a war of worldviews. This book is not a 12-step program for overcoming sexual addiction. but rather a penetrating look into the worldview behind pornography and the ideas that fuel it. 161 pages.

Theology

BIBLICAL LAW

815845 By This Standard: The Authority of God's Law Today

Grea L Bahnsen 57 40

God's law is not only just and sufficient, it is obtainable and ideal for civilisation. Christianity has the opportunity to overcome all evil with good, and the basis for all good is in the richness of God's law. 265 pages.

051003 Bu What Standard?

R J Rushdoonv

450 25 65

An anglusis of the philosophu of Cornelius Van Til. Based on the presupposition of the sovereignty of God over every area of life. 211 pages. HC

673672 The Death Penalty on Trial

Ron Gleason

16.95

Subtitled 'Taking a Life for a Life Taken', Gleason illustrates the positions of leading thinkers on both sides of the issue and examines their foundational arguments. He identifies the governing Scriptures with commentary from the confessional statements of the reformed church and some of the foremost voices in the church today. 156 pages.

998629 Faith and Obedience

R J Rushdoony

60 3.80

Subtitled 'an Introduction to Biblical Law', this booklet is an important contribution to understanding that law and grace are not opposites and that without law we are left with only one alternative - anarchy. 30 pages.

589014 God's Law Made Easy

Kenneth L Gentry Jr

240 27.10

In our time of moral decline it is imperative to have a standard, and God's law is that standard. As the Law of God is poorly understood by many Christians today this book is an important contribution to help raise the standard. 118 pages.

Rushdoonu's Institutes

R J Rushdoonu

051009 Book 1: Institutes of Biblical Law

73.30

Deals with the application of biblical law. Biblical law is a plan for dominion under God. The general principles of the law are discussed, as well as their specific applications. 890 pages. HC

998230 Book 2: Law and Societu

1300 64.15

Covers the relationships of biblical law: to communion and communitu: to the sociologu of the Sabbath: to the familu and inheritance, etc. 752 pages. HC

998131 Book 3: Institutes of Biblical Law

560 45.80

The last century has seen a revolt against the law of God. The theme of this book is the intent of the law - our need to return again to the idea that God's law has been given to govern the lives and affairs of men and nations, 237 pages, HC

998551 Law and Liberty

R J Rushdoonv

16 50

This work examines various areas of life from a biblical perspective. Every area must be brought under the dominion of Christ and the government of God's Word, 152 pages.

ESCHATOLOGY

362053 The Apocalupse of John

Milton S Terry 460 38.10

Subtitled 'A Preterist Commentary on the Book of Revelation', 19th century Old Testament and hermeneutics scholar Terry demonstrates that Revelation's focus is on the destruction of the Jewish temple in AD70 and the transition from the Old to New Covenant, 332 pages.

051148 Armageddon Now!

Dwiaht Wilson

410 15.00

The premillennian response to Russia and Israel since 1917. Advises Christians not to make precise predictions about the contemporary fulfilment of Bible prophecies. 274 pages.

452519 The Beast of Revelation

Kenneth L Gentry Jr 370 33.55
In this book Dr Kenneth Gentry gives a study from a postmillenial perspective which identifies a plausible candidate

millenial perspective which identifies a plausible candidate for the Beast of Revelation. 240 pages.

620601 Before Jerusalem Fell

Kenneth L Gentry Jr 650 27.75

The dating of the writing of the book of Revelation is most important in biblical prophecy. Gentry demonstrates convincingly that Revelation was written prior to the fall of Jerusalem in 70 AD. 400 pages.

610596 The Book of Revelation Made Easy

Kenneth L Gentry Jr 200 33.85

The book of Revelation was written to be read and heard by its original audience. Gentry cuts through traditions that cloud the clear message and presents the surprisingly easy meaning behind the book. 148 pages.

462093 The Days of Vengeance: An Exposition of the Book of Revelation

David Chilton 1190 76.75

A biblical and scholarly exposition of Revelation is laid out for readers to soak up and begin to view the world with renewed hope and optimism. Chilton skillfully shows in detail that Christians will overcome all opposition through the work of Jesus Christ. The book of Revelation is not about the antichrist, the devil, microchips, or bar codes. It is, as the very first verse saus, the Revelation of Jesus Christ. 700 pages.

767530 The End of All Things

C. Jonathan Seraiah

300 17.60

Explores 'pantelism', the view that all final events had taken place by 70 AD. Shows how the denial of a second coming of Christ and a final judgement can undermine the very fabric of the Christian faith itself.

815357 Last Days Madness

Gary DeMar 610 25.20

DeMar explains in clear language the interpretation of the Olivet Discourse, the abomination of desolation, 666, the return of Christ, the cursed fig tree, the antichrist, armageddon, the rapture and much more. 450 pages.

051155 The Legacy of Hatred Continues

Gary DeMar & Peter J Leithart 130 6.50

This is a response to Hal Lindsey's book, *The Road to Holocaust*. The authors believe that eschatology is not the problem with Lindsey's thesis. 68 pages.

815906 Matthew 24 Fulfilled

John L Bray 490 25.20

Present day students of eschatology seem woefully ignorant of the writings of past theologians on these subjects. Bray examines the preterite standpoint and dating of revelation in a manner consistent with all of scripture. 349 pages.

322039 Navigating the Book of Revelation

Kenneth L Gentry Jr 380 38.85
Gentry highlights the important issues for understanding
Revelation. This book builds on his earlier title *The Book of*

Revelation Made Easy. 200 pages.

589052 The Olivet Discourse Made Easy

Kenneth L Gentry Jr 300

Christ's teaching on the great tribulation has long intrigued and transfixed Christians. Unfortunately, most Christians leap into the Olivet Discourse with little understanding of how Matthew carefully sets it into the context of Jesus' whole ministry and misconstrue its message. Gentry gives an insightful and compelling verse-by-verse exposition of the Lord's longest discourse. 152 pages.

610510 Paradise Restored

David Chilton 600 59.25

Sets forth the extensive biblical evidence for postmillennialism; the teaching that the world will be discipled before the return of Christ. This excellent book outlines the eschatology of dominion and is recommended as an introductory book for those who believe the Christian faith rests in a positive hope for the future. 318 pages.

831701 Perilous Times: A Study in Eschatological Evil

Kenneth L Gentry Jr 280 23.70

An effective introduction to preterism, this book provides

An effective introduction to preterism, this book provides careful exegetical studies of five key biblical passages involved in the preterist/dispensationalist debate. 232 pages.

589007 Postmillennialism Made Easy

Kenneth L Gentry Jr

280 32.90

33.00

The average Bible-believing Christian today holds no long-range view of the future because they expect the Rapture to snatch them out of the world at any minute. Postmillennialism, however, offers Christians an exciting, hope-filled view of the future that encourages long-term planning and diligent labor for the glory of God. 145 pages.

051157 Rapture Fever

Gary North

425 15.60

This is a study of the paralysing effects of a doctrine that was invented in 1830. 'It's time to seek the cure for Rapture Fever', says North. 246 pages.

063497 Thine Is the Kingdom: Studies in the Postmillennial Hope

Edited by Kenneth L Gentry Jr 400 27.80
This collection of essays by contemporary and historical authors laws the scriptural foundation for a hiblically based

authors lays the scriptural foundation for a biblically-based, hope-filled postmillennial eschatology. 264 pages.

$051078 \,\, \textbf{Understanding the Book of Revelation}$

Kevin Davis 180 11.00

A precis of David Chilton's 'The Days of Vengeance', designed for the reader who would find the 700 page volume too much to handle. 78 pages.

GENERAL THEOLOGY

998186 The Atheism of the Early Church

R J Rushdoony

120

15.20

Notes from lectures Rushdoony gave in Sydney in the early 1980s. It compares today's church situation with that of the early church in the Roman Empire. 64 pages.

513867 Authoritu

Dr Martyn Lloyd-Jones

100 8 50

Presents the need for authority in the world through Christ, the Scriptures and the Holy Spirit. 94 pages.

513836 A Body of Divinity

Thomas Watson

24 00

Watson deals with the foremost doctrinal and experimental truths of Christianity, based on the Westminster Shorter Catechism. 316 pages.

562804 The Bondage of the Will

Martin Luther

16.95

One of the most important books of the early Reformation. A book most needful for our present day.

767844 Bound Only Once

Edited by Douglas Wilson

380

Open Theists insist God has knowledge, but not knowledge of the future acts of free beings. Wilson has assembled authors such as John MacArthur Jr, R C Sproul Jr and Peter Leithart to present a series of articles on Open Theism and expose its dangers to the modern church.

998391 The Church is Israel Now

Charles D Provan

140 19 40

Consists almost entirely of Bible verses, with only occasional commentary added by the author, which repudiate the viewpoint that God's love is directed toward persons raciallu descended from Abraham, regardless of faith or obedience. 75 pages.

051196 A Comprehensive Faith

edited by Andrew Sandlin

600 29.10

A collection of essays in gratitude to Rushdoony's influence that elucidate the importance of his theological and philosophical contributions in numerous fields. 244 pages. HC

375200 A Conquering Faith: Doctrinal Foundations for Christian Reformation

William O Finwechter

10 10

16 95

Gives an introduction to God's sovereigntu. Christ's Lordship. God's Law, the authority of Scripture, the dominion mandate and the victory of Christ and his church. 44 pages.

577019 The Covenantal Tithe

Garv North

Back with his second book on this timely subject, North clearly demonstrates how the priestly authority of the risen Christ and the Father's everlasting covenant with his elect are bound together in the continuing validity of the tithe as first found in Genesis 14. 159 pages, soft cover.

998483 The Cure of Souls

R J Rushdoony

47.65 650

Subtitled 'Recovering the Biblical Doctrine of Confession', this volume examines the biblical teaching on confession and sets it against the errors of Romanism and the neo-Freudianism of modern Christian counselling.

673665 Died He for Me

Mark A Marinella

15.80

Marinella is a Christian physician who has not only marveled at the spiritual ramifications of Christ's death, but also the physical and physiological aspects. This book is an overview of Jesus's death from a physical and medical perspective. 120 pages.

051007 Dominion and Common Grace

Garv North

300 13 15

Explains the relationship in history between saving and common grace and helps our understanding of the events of history. 312 pages.

710115 The Forgotten Spurgeon

Iain Murray

250 19.00

This book seeks to throw light on the reasons which have given rise to the superficial image of Spurgeon as a genial, kindly preacher, 254 pages.

Covers the spectrum of themes on evangelism, from its origin in God, to the assurance of its ultimate triumph. 248 pages.

988636 God's Plan for Victory

R J Rushdoony

100 11.00

Originally published in 1977, Rushdoony sets forth in potent, cogent terms the older Puritan vision of the irrepressible advancement of Christ's kingdom by his faithful saints employing the entire law-word of God as the program for earthly victory.

998445 The Incredible Scofield and His Book

Joseph M Canfield

720 30.35

While the Scofield Reference Bible heavily promoted dispensationalism, the life of Cyrus Scofield was not necessarily consistent with his teachings. 314 pages.

375113 Infallibility and Interpretation

R J Rushdoony and P Andrew Sandlin Men deny infallibility to God not for intellectual reasons, but for ethical reasons – they are in rebellion against God and His authority in favor of their own. This book contends that only a recovery of faith in an infallible Bible and obedience to it will turn back evil in today's church and culture.

998780 An Informed Faith

R J Rushdoonv

2280 117.85

The Roots of Reconstruction was published in 1991, containing the position papers of R J Rushdoony. It has now been superseded by this three-volume hard cover set which now covers all Rushdoony's position papers between 1979 and 2000. They are organised topically and featured for the first time with an extensive index which makes this material far more accessible to the studious reader. HC

816507 Knowing God

J I Packer 325 27.50 A classic study in the character and person of God. 256 pages.

391495 The Liturau Trap

Iames R Jordan 100 10.05 Subtitled 'The Bible versus Mere Tradition in Worship'. Jordan's book counters the drift of evangelicals to the more traditional churches. This book sorts out the true and the false in the area of worship practice, discussing the cult of the saints, the veneration of icons, apostolic succession, virginitu and celibacu, the presence of Christ at His Supper, and the doctrine of tradition, 95 pages, soft cover.

620618 Lord of the Saved

16.45 Kenneth L Gentry Jr Is it possible to know Jesus as Saviour and not as Lord? That is the central issue in this book, and it has immense implications. Gentry wrote this book out of a concern over deficient gospel preaching, false conversions, and faulty assurance of salvation. It is a succinct reformed defense of 'Lordship salvation' against 'easy-believism'. 116 pages, soft cover.

051144 The Necessity for Systematic Theology

R J Rushdoonv 140 2 55 Studies in systematic theology. 74 pages.

300

27.00

673641 Nourishment from the Word: Select Studies in Reformed Doctrine

A collection of Gentry's shorter writings, featuring concise arguments and well-articulated thoughts on a variety of subjects from Creation to Revelation. 166 pages.

375194 Predestination in Light of the Cross: A Critical Exposition of Luther's Theologu

John B Kina Jr 460 27 20 In this meticulous study, King provides the church with a clear and thorough presentation of the biblical doctrine of absolute predestination from both a dogmatic and systematic perspective. 304 pages.

589021 Predestination Made Easy

Kenneth L Gentry Jr

Kenneth L Gentry Jr 250 20.60 A thoroughly biblical, extremely practical, and impressively clear presentation of the doctrine of absolute predestination. Gentry's book is a valuable resource for explaining this daunting doctrine to fellow believers. 134 pages.

767868 Primeval Saints

James B Jordan 220 15 90 Studies in the patriarchs of Genesis. Jordan draws a picture of how Christian culture should be imagined and lived in our own day, from creativity and work to tyranny and freedom. 156 pages.

512471 The Puritan Hope: Revival and the Interpretation of Prophecy

Iain Murray 14.95 A study of the biblical and reformed teaching on the Christian's hope in this world in the prospect of the triumph of the Gospel. 301 pages.

521121 The Reformed Doctrine of Predestination

Lorgine Boettner 500 21.15 A thorough treatment of Reformed doctrine and, in particular, the doctrine of predestination. 440 pages.

521220 The Reformed Faith

Iain Murray

Lorraine Boettner 70 6.00 A brief exposition of the key doctrines of the Reformed faith pertaining to salvation, 28 pages.

710818 Rest in God

6.95 A booklet dealing with the use of the Sabbath in our contemporary society. Murray places the emphasis on the Christian believer's love for God's law, and explores the differences between careful obedience to God's law and 'legalism'. 35 pages.

50

998438 Salvation and Godlu Rule

R J Rushdoonv 900 59 25 Salvation in scripture includes the meanings of health and victory. By limiting the meaning of salvation, men have limited the power of the Gospel, 512 pages.

998537 The Sermon on the Mount

R J Rushdoonv 390 36.65 Much has been written about the beatitudes, but very little of it examines the larger meaning found in the context of the new covenant. The beatitudes are a kingdom commission to the new Israel of God. 140 pages. HC

767745 The Shape of Sola Scriptura

Keith A. Mathison 600 23.80 An intriguing defence of the ancient and classical Protestant doctrine of scripture alone against the claims of Rome, the East and even modern Evangelicalism.

512655 The Shorter Catechism with Scripture Proofs

25 3.15

A very useful tool for teaching children the foundational doctrines of the Christian faith. A very economical Bible teaching program for Christian Schools and home educators. 32 pages.

998490 Sovereigntu

R J Rushdoonv 1010 67 70 The doctrine of sovereignty is a crucial one, because through it Christians will be better equipped to engage each and every area of life. A ground-breaking development of one of the most neglected doctrines. 519 pages. HC

070884 The Sovereignty of God

A W Pink 23.55 320

A most useful book covering one of the most important, yet often neglected, aspects of theology. Unabridged, 268 pages.

Spurgeon: Christian Living Classics

Charles Spurgeon, edited by Lance Wubbels and Robert Hall

Spurgeon remains history's most widely read preacher. The subject matter of these books has been carefully compiled from his legacy of 3,561 sermons. Paperbacks of 150-200 pages.

002176 Discovering the Power of Christ's Prayer Life	220	14.70
002152 Discovering the Power of Christ's Miracles	220	14.70
002190 Discovering the Power of Christ's Tears	190	14.70
002206 Discovering the Power of Christ's 2nd Coming	190	14.70
002183 Discovering the Power of Christ the Warrior	180	14.70

051071 Sustematic Theologu

R J Rushdoonv 2000 128.30

A two-volume work addressing the application of the scripture to every area of life. 1290 pages in two volumes. HC

051076 Tithing and the Church

350 29.30 Gary North

Argues the case for all tithes to go to the church. 204 pages.

492932 Truth Standing on its Head

John N Day 440 21.50

John Day's provocative study is subtitled *Insight for an* Extraordinary Christian Walk from the Sermon on the Mount. The exposition of the Beatitudes grabs us and demands our attention. The break with previous tradition, and with our own comfortable presuppositions, is rather merciless, and ultimately drives us to the Cross. 167 pages. HC

952734 War Psalms of the Prince of Peace

James E Adams 200 20.00

In a time when many Christians consider the imprecatory psalms to have been a mistake and something we should seek to explain away, this book is a refreshing look at these psalms which presents a significant challenge to the thinking and practise of the humanised church of today. 126 pages.



Light Educational Ministries 200 Florey Drive Charnwood ACT 2615 Australia

Ph +61 2 6259 3944 Fax +61 2 6259 3945 Email asklem@lem.com.au www.lem.com.au